



University Hospital Birmingham

Extension 3141

Please reply to: Haemophilia Unit

NHS TRUST

Ref: JTW/AG/V201424/A

14th November 1997
(Attendance 13th November 1997)

IN CONFIDENCE

Professor C.A. Lee
Haemophilia Centre Director
The Royal Free Hospital
Pond Street
LONDON
NW3 2QG

19 NOV 1997

Dear Christine,

RE: **Marc WARD - D.O.B. GRO-C69**
GRO-C **Birmingham** **GRO-C**

I would be most grateful for a clinical summary about this patient of yours. As you know he has recently moved to the West Midlands. He attended my Unit on the 13th November 1997 complaining of a days history of pain in his right groin and right testicle. He had an episode of haemospermia two days ago and since then has had blood in his urine at the end of micturition. He is otherwise well and seems to be making a good recovery from his recent dental clearance.

My impression is that he has an epididymo-orchitis and that the haematuria is related to this rather than a haemophilia related renal bleed. I have therefore arranged for him to have a 1,000 unit injection of Kogenate and have commenced him on Ciprofloxacin 500mgs bd for two weeks. I understand that he is scheduled to see you again a week on Monday. I would be most grateful if you could review his urinary symptoms at that time.

Your sincerely,

GRO-C

Jonathan Wilde
Consultant Haematologist
Haemophilia Centre Director

Copy: Dr Kirby, Nevill's Department of Clinical Haematology
Queen Elizabeth Hospital, Edgbaston, Birmingham B15 2TH Tel: 0121 472 1311

Dr J A Murray, FRCP, FRCPath
Consultant Haematologist &
Co-ordinate Director

Dr J T Wilde, MA, MD, MRCP, MRCPath
Consultant Haematologist &
Haemophilia Centre Director

Dr J A Holmes, BSc, PhD, MRCP, MRCPath
Consultant Haematologist & Stem Cell
Transplant Director

WITN0644166_0001